

Leann Nguyen

From: Ali Nassib
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 12:06 PM
To: Leann Nguyen
Cc: OET-SCB; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: FW: STA 1043-EX-ST-2019 Conditional Concurrence
Attachments: 1043-EX-ST-2019.RTF; 231730.PDF

Ali Nassib

Sr. Engineer, PhD

FCC/OET/Spectrum Coordination Branch

445 12th St SW, Washington, DC 20554

Phone: 202-418-0758

Ali.Nassib@fcc.gov

“Physical understanding needs high level of abstract thinking”

From: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 12:00 PM
To: Ali Nassib <Ali.Nassib@fcc.gov>; David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>
Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>; John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>; OET-SCB <OET-SCB@fcc.gov>; Melz, Gregory <GMelz@ntia.gov>; McFall, John <JMcFall@ntia.gov>
Subject: STA 1043-EX-ST-2019 Conditional Concurrence

NTIA conditionally concurs with the FCC STA request on behalf of 3G Wireless, LLC. for Bridgeview, IL; Carson, CA; Houston, TX; Landover, MD; East Rutherford, NJ during the period 16 July 2019 thru 26 July 2019, under the following condition(s):

1. NTIA **objects** to operations within both requested bands at the FedEx Field, Landover, MD, (NL 38-54-28; WL 76-51-52) location due to ongoing operations at this location.
2. NTIA **concurs** with operations at all other locations listed.

v/r

Jonathan Moak
Telecommunications Specialist
Frequency Assignment Branch
National Telecommunication and Information Administration
US Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Ave NW
Washington, DC 20230
Phone: 202-482-5034
jmoak@ntia.gov